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Gahanna

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

TO: Gahanna City Council
Clerk of Council

FROM: Joann Bury, Director of Finance
Miranda Vollmer, Senior Director of Administrative Services
Mayor Laurie A. Jadwin

Cc Raymond J. Mularski, Esq., City Attorney
Kevin Schultz, Senior Director of Operations

DATE: September 6, 2023

SUBJECT: Dept. of Finance - Request for Council Action (Sept. 11, 2023, COTW Meeting)

ACTION ITEMS

ACTION ITEM #1: RESOLUTION ACCEPTING, AUTHORIZING AND CERTIFYING PROPERTY TAX
AMOUNTS AND RATES

The City of Gahanna files its tax budget each July. After the tax budget is filed, the Franklin County
Budget Commission then sends each local subdivision a Resolution that must be passed by
October 1, accepting the amounts and rates for real estate taxes. The City of Gahanna is in receipt
of this Resolution from the Budget Commission. The Resolution authorizes Gahanna's tax levies as
necessary and certifies the levies to the Franklin County Auditor. In short, the Resolution sets the
distribution of the City’s 2.4 mills between the General Fund, the Bond Retirement Fund, and the
Police Pension Fund and the amount of the estimated property tax revenue for the upcoming
year distributed among each of those three funds.

Consistent with the Ohio Revised Code, the Administration is respectfully requesting a Resolution
to accept the amounts and rates as determined by the Franklin County Budget Commission,
authorizing the tax levies as necessary, and certifying them to the County Auditor. The resolution
must be filed, as required, by October 1 with the County Auditor to complete the certification
process.

Reqguested Legislation and Funding:




Legislation Needed: Resolution
Emergency/Waiver: No
Vendor Name & Address: N/A

Attachment:
FIN-ATT-TAX RATES & AMOUNTS

UPDATE ITEM

Q2 Report to Council



